GOVERNOR JOHN F. SIMMS
CHAIRMAN
New Mexico
Lanp comissionsx 5. 5. wasxex Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSION Srat CEOLOGIET B rACES

MEMBER SECRETARY ~ DIRECTOR

BOX 697
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 1, 1955

0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Att: Mr. W, B. mcey
Secretary-Director

Dear Bill:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter written us by Mr,

Francis L. Harvey regarding a drilling tract in the
Southwest Quarter Section 13-29N-11W, Part of this
quarter-section is owned by Basin Natural Gas Company
and, as he indicates, the other part by Francis L.
Harvey. Sofar as I know no Notice of Intention to Drill
has been filed as of this date, but Mr. Harvey wants

to have his letter on file in case Basin Natural asks
for a non-standard unit.

Yours very truly

/"‘7 O foarits/

Emery C. Arpold
Supervisor/ District #3

ECAzks

Encl.



B Aztec, New Mexico
May 23, 1955

Mr. Emery C. Arnold
0il Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Re: SWi Section 13-29N-11W
San Juan County, N.M.

Dear Mr. Arnold:

I have been informed that the Basin Natural Gas Company is attempting
to unitize the SWi Section 13-29N-11W as a drilling blocke.

It is my understanding that the Basin Natural Gas Company holds Oil
and Gas Leases on the South half of said quarter-section. I own a
new 5-year lease on the NWi of the SWt of said Section. The NE}

of the SWi is Federal land and there is no outstanding lease on the
same, I have requested that the Federal Land Office put this 4O-acre
tract up for bid, at which time I hope to purchase this lease.

In the meantime I wish to contest the granting of any drilling rights
as a unitized block on this guarter-section,

Yours very truly

Francis L. Harvey
FLH:ks



P. ©. BOX 710

“DAVID CHAVEZ JR
ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW

PLAZA BUILDING

DiAL 3-6751

_ SANTA £E,NEW MEXICO

Mr. . B. Macoy, Director
0il Comservatior Commission
State Capitol Rullding
Santa Fe, Vew Mexico

Dear Mr. Yn :

With roference to my letter dated June 30, 1955, I heg to adviss that
wo made a mistake as to the descriphtion of the property involved and thus,
we write ir b2half of Basin Watural Gas Corporation to request that rou grant
temporary administrative anthority +to RBasin NMatural Gas Corporation to com-
mence drilling opsrations at once in ordsr to perpetuate its lease coverirng
the 8% of +hc CW: of Section 13, Township 20 North, Range 11 Wesh, M.M.P.M,,
San Juan County, Mew Mexico, con tainlﬁr 80 acres, more or less.

Basin ¥atural CGas Corporation has submitted to your office ar appli-
cation for compulsory communitization of the St of Section 13, Twp. 20 1.,
Rge. 11 W., N.MF,M,, or, in the alternative, for unorthodox spacing. It
is my understanding that hearing on the Application will be set on or ahout
Angust 17, 55.

Thanking ryou in advance for your consideration, T beg o remsin,

Very truly yours
-

G2k

July 15, 1955
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Mr. Trancis Harvey

Box Q20

Wichita Falls, Texas

Mr. MoGrath

U. S, Cenlory Service

.
Box #7727

Roswoll, Moy Mexico



